
Query 
No. 

Reference to 
Tender Doc. 

Description of Clause                 
(Existing provision)  

Queries Reply/Remarks 

1 Price schedule, 
Sl. No.13,14, 
15, 
16,17,18,19,20 
on KTPP portal 

1.1 kV XLPE or Heat resistant PVC 
insulated, PVC extruded inner sheath 
armoured LT UG cable as per IS:1554 
part-1 or IS:7098, part-1, armouring 
stripe thickness and resistivity as per 
IS:3975. 

For 1.1 KV LT UG cables 
please confirm the requirement 
of cable is XLPE or heat 
resistant PVC insulated cable 
and please confirm the 
conductor of material. 

Cable requirement is 
XLPE and for the 
conductor material please 
refer Section-5, technical 
specification of cables of 
Tender document. 

2 Price schedule 
Sl. No.10,11 & 
12 
on KTPP portal 

11 kV XLPE or Heat resistant PVC 
insulated, PVC extruded inner sheath 
armoured LT UG cable as per IS:1554 
part-1 or IS:7098, part-1, armouring strip 
thickness and resistivity as per IS:3975. 

For 1.1 KV LT UG cables 
please confirm the requirement 
of cable is XLPE or heat 
resistant PVC insulated cable 
and please confirm the 
conductor of material. 

Cable requirement is 
XLPE and for the 
conductor material please 
refer Section-4, technical 
specification of cables of 
tender document. 

3 Price schedule 
Sl. No.13 on 
KTPP portal 

1.1 kV XLPE or heat resistant PVC 
insulated, PVC extruded, inner sheath 
armoured LT UG cable as per IS:1554 
(part-1) or IS:7098 (part-1) armouring 
strip and resistivity as IS:3975 10, sq 
mm, 2 core (9 GI strips:4*0.8mm) 

For Sl. No.13 of BOQ, 2C*10 
sq.mm ((strips, 4*0.08mm 
given) while as per IS fictious 
diameter round wire armour 
applicable. Kindly confirm. 
And number of armour wire 
is such as to meet min.90%. 

Description of item as 
mentioned in Price 
schedule of KTPP Portal 
shall prevail. 

4 Price schedule 
Sl. No.14 on 
KTPP portal 

1.1 kV XLPE or heat resistant PVC 
insulated, PVC extruded, inner sheath 
armoured LT UG cable as per IS:1554 
(part-1) or IS:7098 (part-1) armouring 
strip and resistivity as IS:3975 16 sq. 
mm, 2 core (9 GI strips:4*0.8mm) 

For Sl. No.14 of BOQ, 2C*16 
sq.mm (strips, 4*0.08mm 
given) while as per IS fictious 
diameter round wire armour 
applicable. Kindly confirm. 
And number of armour wire 
is such as to meet min.90%. 

Description of item as 
mentioned in Price 
schedule of KTPP Portal 
shall prevail. 

5 Price schedule 
Sl. No.2 & 3 on 
KTPP portal 

Conventional RMU (VCB type) with 
copper bus bar, 350 MVA, 630 Amps 
as per IEC 62271/IS:3427 

Please confirm whether the 
conventional RMU shall be 
DAS or Non-DAS RMUs. 

Conventional RMU 
shall be non-DAS as per 
BESCOM requirement. 



6 Price schedule 
Sl. No.4,5,6 on 
KTPP portal 

Sl.no 4,5,6: Compact RMU (VCB/SF6 
type) with Cu bus bar, 350 MVA, 630A 
as per IEC:62271/IS:3427. 

Please confirm Sl. No.4,5,6 
shall be DAS RMUs or Non-
DAS RMUs 

For Sl. No.4,5,6 
Compact RMUs shall 
be non-DAS as per 
BESCOM requirement. 

7 Price schedule 
Sl. No.2,3,4,5,6 
on KTPP portal 

1. Conventional RMU (VCB type) 
with Cu busbar, 350 MVA, 630 
A as per IEC:62271/IS-3427. 

2. Compact RMU (VCB/SF6 
type) with Cu busbar, 350 
MVA, 630 A as per 
IEC:62271/IS-3427. 

Can we offer 11 kV, SF-6, 
630A for both compact 
RMUs or non-DAS RMUs. 

Conventional RMU 
along with VCB can be 
supplied and for 
Compact RMU along 
with SF-6 can be 
supplied. Refer Section-
3 of technical 
specification of tender 
document.  

8 Section-8B, 
Technical 
specification. 

Specification of RMU. Extensibility is required for 
manual RMUs as per tender 
details. 

Specification of tender 
document shall prevail. 

9 Section-8B 
Technical 
specification. 

Specification of RMU Metering is required for non-
DAS RMUs as per BESCOM 
non-DAS RMU 
specifications (as per tender 
details), Also, kindly let me 
know, non-DAS RMU 
required motorised/manual 

Metering is required for 
non-DAS RMU. The 
RMU shall be of manual 
type. 

10 Clause No.17 of 
Section-8A: 
Employer 
requirement. 
 
(Pg.249,250) 

17. RESPONSIBILITIES OF 
CONTRACTOR (Section 8A- 
Employers Requirement) 
 
“17.1 The Contractor shall liaison with 
ESCOM/ KPTCL/ PGCL, 
State/Central Government and local 
bodies till completion of works in all 
respect………………………………...” 

Approval for Electrical 
Inspectorate for the work 
carried out will be comes 
under whose scope and 
approval from 
BBMP/KIADB/BDA/Railways 
or any other Govt. approval 
coming under whose scope.  

Pl. refer clause No.17 of 
Section-8A: Employers 
requirement of tender 
document. 
 



17.2.5 Safe guarding the 
environment. 

11 Section-2:  
Instructions to 
Tenderers. 
 
Clause 13.7 
(Pg-41) 

The part of EMD amount is Rs.1 lakh 
accepted in the form of electronic 
cash (not through DD/BG) and will be 
maintained in the Govt. of Karnataka 
central pooling account held at ICICI 
Bank until the contract closed. The 
balance required EMD of 
Rs.13,41,039/- to be furnished in the 
form of Bank Guarantee (BG) of any 
Nationalized bank/Scheduled bank 
(as per RBI guidelines) payable to 
Managing Director/KRIDE, 
Bengaluru. 

We hereby request client to 
accept the full amount of 
EMD i.e Rs.14,41,039/- in to 
BG format. 

Tender condition shall 
prevail. 

12 General -- We request client to share all 
tender drawings (AutoCAD) 
files.  

The work is shifting of 
utility and work will be 
executed as per site 
condition/requirement. 
Now at this juncture, 
drawings are not 
required. 

13 Section-5, 
Conditions of 
Contract. 
 
Clause No.12 
(Pg.111) 

Contractor’s Risk 
 
12.1- All risks of loss of or damage to 
physical property and personal injury 
and death which arise during and in 
consequence of the performance of 
the contract other than expected risks 
are the responsibility of the 
contractor. 

The contractor hedges these 
risks/losses by having valid 
CAR or equivalent policy with 
a defined upper limit of 
coverage. We request Client 
to define the upper limit so 
that all bidders will cost it at 
par. Eg.100% project 
estimated cost.  

Please refer Section-6: 
Contract data of tender 
document.  
 
 



14 Section-5: 
Conditions of 
contract and 
SCC. 
 
Clause No.13 
(Pg.111) 

Insurance. Min. Coverage of 
insurance. 

We request client to define 
the upper limit so that all 
bidders will cost at par. Eg. 
100% of the project 
estimated cost.  

Please refer Section-6: 
Contract data of tender 
document. 
 

15 Section-5: 
Conditions of 
Contract 
 
Clause 37.1 
 
(Pg.117) 

Payments shall be adjusted for 
deductions for advance payments 
other than recoveries in terms of 
contract and taxes, at source as 
applicable under law. The employer 
shall pay the contractor within 60 
days of submission of bill. The 
contractor shall be liable to pay 
liquidated damages for short fall in 
progress.  

We request client to revise 
the clause to within 30 days 
to improve the project cash 
flow. 

Tender condition will 
prevail. However, 
KRIDE will make all 
efforts to make payment 
as early possible.  

16 Section-6: 
Contract data 
 
(Pg.134) 

“For the purpose of this clause, the 
contract value of the works shall be 
taken as value of work as per contract 
agreement including any 
supplementary work order/contract 
agreement issued. Provided also that 
the total amount liquidated damages 
under this condition shall not exceed 
10% of the contract value or of the 
total value of the item or groups of 
item of work for which a separated 
distinct completion period is specified 
in the contract.  

We request client to limit the 
maximum amount up to 5% 
of the final contract price or 
total invoiced till date, 
whichever is lesser.   

Tender condition shall 
prevail. 

17 Price schedule 
on KTPP Portal 

No mention of cable specification. We are assuming all the 
cables mentioned in the 

Please refer technical 
specification of cables 



estimation are aluminium 
cables. 

in tender document 
(Section-8B). 

18 Section-09: Bill 
of quantities and 
payment terms. 
 
(Pg.472) 

Approved list of materials. Fabrication material made 
from approved brands 
mentioned in RFP will be 
submitted for in prior 
approval.  

Agreed. Inspection and 
acceptance shall be 
done by BESCOM.  

19 Section-2 
Instructions to 
tenderers.  
Clause No.11 
(Pg.22) 

Tender prices. We will include co-ordination 
charges with other utility 
agencies like BWSSB etc. as 
required during the 
execution of the work.  

Please refer clause 
No.17 of Section-8A: 
Employers requirement 
of tender document. 

20 General -- We request for an excel for 
the  

1. The budget/estimated 
BOQ for our working. 

2. Tender drawings in 
drawing format. 

1. The BOQ can be 
downloaded 
from KTPP 
Portal. 

2. Reply made at 
Sl. No.12 holds 
good.  

 


